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PIMA COUNTY
DISTRICT 2 MEMORANDUM

To: Melissa Manriquez, Clerk of the Board
From: Dr. Matt Heinz, Supervisor, District 2
Date: Friday, February 2, 2024

RE: Item for the February 20 Agenda

Please add the following to the Pima County Board of Supervisors agenda for Tuesday, February
20, 2024:

Election Integrity Commission

| would like to re-appoint Connie Delarge to represent District 2 on the Election Integrity
Commission.

Thank you.
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